INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
March 1, 2023

TO: CAPTAIN NORMAN MANN, Commander
City of Jennings Precinct

FROM: POLICE OFFICER JACOB ROOT, NPO
City of Jennings Precinct

SUBJECT: NEIGHBORHOOD PRESERVATION REPORT

The following is the enforcement taken between February 15t — 28

TOWED/TAGGED VEHICLE

- 27 vehicles were tagged

- 3 vehicles towed

- 24 vehicles moved without further incident.

Special Vehicle Enforcement for violations was conducted on February 9, 2023: Vehicles were
tagged for improper registration, vehicles being derelict, inoperable, or abandoned.

-71 vehicles were tagged in all.
-PO Root conducted follow-up with these 71 vehicles and all vehicles were moved or fixed
without further incident.

-13 properties were identified as having a derelict vehicle(s) on site. At least one vehicle on
each property was tagged.

-An email was sent to the Building Department informing them of the property location and
vehicle description.

-PO Root has begun to follow-up with these properties. Six of the properties have removed or
remedied the problem. PO Root is in contact with five of the other properties in an attempt to aid
the property owners to resolve the issues.

TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT
- 24 traffic citations were issued
- 3 summons were issued
- 9 traffic warnings were issued

Future Vehicle Enforcement will be conducted by ward each month:
Ward 1 — Week 1
Ward 2 — Week 2
Ward 3 — Week 3
Ward 4 — Week 4
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